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Scott Riley

From: Frances Alvarez <FrancesA@sanpasqualtribe.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 11:38 AM
To: Scott Riley
Subject: lol

 
 

From: National Indian Gaming Association [mailto:events@indiangaming.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 8:59 AM 
To: Frances Alvarez 
Subject: 2017 New Mexico Tribal Gaming Symposium 
 

NIGA Chairman invites you to join him!  

 
 

 

National Indian Gaming Association (NIGA) Chairman Ernie Stevens, Jr. 
invites you to join him at the 2017 New Mexico Tribal Gaming 

Symposium! 
 

"The Tribal Gaming Protection Network and the National Indian Casino Safety Association 
will offer a great agenda with a wide variety of important educational and training topics for 

tribal gaming officials; I encourage you to attend." – Ernie Stevens, Jr. 
 

 

 

 

 

 
The New Mexico Indian Gaming Commission Training Chapter (NMIGCTC) in partnership with the 

Tribal Gaming Protection Network (TGPN) is proud to announce the 2017 New Mexico Tribal 
Gaming Symposium to be held at the Isleta Resort & Casino on November 7-8, 2017, in 

Albuquerque, NM. 
 

Together we are organizing two full days of FREE training, covering topics in Tribal Governments & Tribal 
Commissions, Compliance & Technology, Backgrounds & Licensing, Audit & Investigations, and 

Surveillance & Security. The NMIGCTC and TGPN have worked diligently to bring presentations and 
demonstrations from experienced professionals within the gaming industry to New Mexico. 

 
We are inviting participants from Tribal Governments & Tribal Commissions, Compliance, Licensing, 

Audit, Surveillance and Security Departments within New Mexico, as well as other tribal gaming 
personnel from across Indian Country. 

 
 

To register go to: NM Tribal Gaming Symposium/Eventbrite.com 
For hotel room reservations, Group Code NMG1117, please contact: 877-475-3827 

 
 

 

Click here for the Symposium Agenda 
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